
COMPLAINT RECEIVED 
 

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission received the 
enclosed complaint, COM-07032024-02157, on 7/3/2024 1:57:00 PM.  The information 
filed in the complaint is below and any attachments filed will be included.   
 
The following individuals are the named parties in this complaint:  
 
Matt Haney 
Respondent 
 
Matt Haney for Assembly 2022 
Respondent 
 
Stacy Owens 
Respondent 
 
Matt Haney for Assembly 2024 
Respondent 
 
Denise Lewis 
Respondent 
 
Haney for State Assembly 2022 
Respondent 
 
The Violations alleged are: 
 
Improper Use of Campaign Funds 
Expenditures Associated with Holding Office (89512) 
 
 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION  
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July 8, 2024 

 

 

Matt Haney 

Via email: matt.haney@asm.ca.gov  

   

Matt Haney for Assembly 2022 

Stacy Owens, Treasurer 

Via email: filings@seowenscompany.com  

   

Haney for State Assembly 2022 

Stacy Owens, Treasurer 

Via email: filings@seowenscompany.com    

 

Matt Haney for Assembly 2024 

Denise Lewis, Treasurer 

Stacy Owens, Former Treasurer 

Via email: denise@rcbs.us, filings@seowenscompany.com  

 

 

RE: FPPC Case No. 2024-00670; Matt Haney, Matt Haney for Assembly 2022, Haney 

for State Assembly 2022, Matt Haney for Assembly 2024, Stacy Owens, Denise Lewis 

 

Dear Respondents,  

 

This letter is to notify you that the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices 

Commission has commenced a commission-initiated investigation regarding potential 

violations of the use of campaign funds provisions of the Political Reform Act.  

 

At this time, we have not made any determination about the possible violations. We are 

simply providing you with this information as a courtesy and may be contacting you to 

discuss the matter. Should you have any comments on this matter, please submit them in 

writing to Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 

Christopher B. Burton 
Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief 

Enforcement Division 

 

CBB/ts 
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